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Weiterführende Links zum Thema "Topics in 
English"

Bitte wählen Sie aus den verfügbaren Inhalten
Nachfolgend finden Sie sämtliche weiterführende Links, die für das von Ihnen gewählte Thema vorhanden 
sind. Bitte klicken Sie auf einen der Links, um nähere Informationen zu erhalten. 

Klicken Sie bitte für weitere Informationen auf den nachstehenden Link

http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/interreg3/index_en.htm
INTERREG

http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page?_pageid=1090,30070682,1090_33076576 
&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

Eurostat

http://europa.eu/
European Union

Handbuch Umgebungslärm
In this manual you find general informations about noise effects, reducing noise prevention

http://noe.arbeiterkammer.at
Chamber of Labour of Lower Austria(AKNÖ)

Economic Chamber of Niederösterreich

http://wko.at/wknoe/stat/main.htm
NÖ Economic Chamber

http://www.a-e-r.org/
Assembly of the European Regions (AER)

http://www.ams.or.at/neu/
Federal Labour Market Service (AMS)

http://www.austria.gv.at
Federal Chancellery Austria

http://www.austria.info/xxl/_site/at/_area/383532/home.html
www.austria.info
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http://www.austria.info/xxl/_site/at/_area/383532/home.html
www.austria.info

http://www.austria.org/austrianhistory/
NÖ historical studies

http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/www/de/eu
German Ministry for Foreign-Affairs/ -EU

http://www.biowaste.at/

http://www.bmeia.gv.at/
Austrian Federal Ministry for Foreign Affairs

http://www.bmsk.gv.at/
Ministry for Social Affairs, Generation and Consumer Protection

http://www.bmwa.gv.at/BMWA/default.htm
Ministry for Economic and Labour Affairs

http://www.cor.europa.eu/
Committee of the Regions

http://www.ecoplus.at/en
The business Agency of Lower Austria

http://www.gemeindebund.at/
www.gemeindebund.at

Simulationsprogramm Verkehrslärm
here you find practical models for calculating noise burden

http://www.landtag-noe.at/
The provincial parliament of Lower Austria

http://www.loweraustria.biz
Lower Austria´s Business Portal

http://www.niederoesterreich.at/portal/
Niederösterreich - das weite Land

http://www.noel.gv.at
Niederösterreich provincial government

ÖAL
the Austrian society for noise combatement lounches regulations for practical aproach to the 
environmental

http://www.oenb.co.at/english/index_e.htm
Austrian National Bank
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WEITERFÜHRENDE INFORMATIONEN

 Ihre Kontaktstelle des Landes 

Amt der NÖ Landesregierung 

E-Mail: post.landnoe@noel.gv.at 
Tel: 02742/9005, Fax: 02742/9005-12060 
3109 St. Pölten, Landhausplatz 1 

Lageplan, Adressen aller Dienststellen 

http://www.oerok.gv.at/
Austrian Conference of Spatial Planning

http://www.retzer-land.at
More information over the Town Retz

http://www.riz.co.at/
Niederösterreich Regional Innovation Centres

http://www.statistik.at/
Statistics Austria

http://www.tiscover.com/noe
Niederösterreich tourism

http://www.wifo.ac.at/wwa/jsp/index.jsp
Economic Research Institute Austria

https://www.bmf.gv.at/
Federal Ministry of Finance

www.ecointernational.at
Internationalization

mailto:post.landnoe@noel.gv.at
mailto:post.landnoe@noel.gv.at
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